

# **Kalpin Patel**

Assistant Designer

View profile on Dweet

### Languages

English Hindi

#### **About**

With a strong background in retail management at Pantaloons, I excel in customer service and inventory control. My experience spans premium to high street environments, managing tasks like product setup, upselling, and store maintenance. Skilled with diverse product categories, I adapt swiftly for optimal performance.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

knytten-head designer Pantaloons Siddhant Agrawal label
Swastic polyprints

# Experience

#### Store manager

Pantaloons | Jun 2022 - Mar 2023

- Provided outstanding customer service and ensured customer satisfaction.
- · Managed cash deposits.
- ensured quality check.
- Managing inventory

#### assistance designer

knytten-head designer | Nov 2021 - May 2022

- · handling administrative tasks.
- Designing garments
- Researching current trends

#### assistance designer

Siddhant Agrawal label | Jan 2020 - Jul 2020

- buying textile and material
- making digital prints for production
- managing production

assistance designer. Siddhant Agrawal label, Jaipur Rajasthan January 2020 to July 2020  $\,$ 

- Designing spring summer collection
- · assisting with sewing and pattern making
- setting up a merchandise line
- · completing clothing inventory
- · handling social media
- handling store and ensuring consumer satisfaction.

#### digital designer

Swastic polyprints | Jun 2018 - Dec 2018

## **Education & Training**

#### 2019 - 2022 **AURO University**

Bachelor's in fashion and textile, Fashion and textile design